THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP BOARD

Held at 9809 N M 18 Gladwin MI 48624 Held July 21st, 2022

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Supervisor Erskine, Clerk Cooper, Treasurer Scherrer, and Trustee Haley. Trustee Ecklin

VISITORS PRESENT: Erie High, Sandy Bristal, David Hoeffling, Marty N, Bill Sampson, and Caleb Stenger.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: At 6:33pm, A pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was said by all. Clerks Minutes ARPA needs to be changed to \$19,109.14, due to typo on treasurer's report. Ecklin made a motion to accept, Haley made the motion to carry.

Treasurers Minutes: General fund: \$359,642.49 Rubbish: \$74,138.84 ARPA: \$9,099.20 and Roads: \$648,525.07. Ecklin made a motion to accept the Treasurers Report, Haley second. Motion carried New Business: Sandy B let us know that Clorskee road is getting a new approach, will be a regular intersection, MDOT approved it. They will also be getting the trees trimmed and gravel. Lori Philp's is looking into Clare county's own mmr. Sandy will be working in Lincoln twp. She wanted to make sure that everyone knows not to cross vote. The county is looking into not having to have a buffer zone for the spongy moths, it is 600 feet now. They are thinking of seeing if they can get it down to 150 feet. The county's insurance went up four 400 thousand. Airport will not be having any more races due to liability issues. They are looking into different places they can have them. Hays township is charging they 2500 for a permit to do the races. Bill- Stockwell started this week, will be class a road, they are getting complaints it's a 55mph road it will stay 55 mph. The Masteller bridge is now open. Caleb- complaint on Evergreen, they are fixing it up, and there is a pile of old wood was the only thing sitting around. It's only been there a week. Caleb went there Monday and they weren't there. The board said that a week isn't a big deal, if it stays longer that that we will deal with it. He went out to woods roads and there is a gate but he wasn't sure If it was on the road part or not, Ed said he would go out and take a look. Erie High, he went and looked at a house on woods road that is up for tax sale and people confronted him with an AR15 and there was no yellow for sale sign. The streetlight is still blinking, clerk will call and get them out again. Clerk announced the poll workers, Jackie Ecklin (Rep) Therese Haley (Dem) Alexa Cooper (Rep) and Shelly Schultz (Dem). Sandy made a motion to raise clerks' mileage to \$1,500. Ecklin second it, all in favor, motion carried. We also talked about West Bay with them not paying their taxes.

Checks:

7831-DTE-105.14
7832-STATE OF MICH. - 745.65
7833-UNITED STATE TREASURY- 1,506.24
QUICKBOOKS-10
AT&T-115.15
7838-ALEXA COOPER-1,250.42
7839-CALEB STENGER-453.72
7840-ED ERSKINE-1082.67
7841-ELDON COOPER-61.66
7842-JACKIE ECKLIN-207.90
7843-JOHN HALEY-64.65
7844-JOHN TAGLIAMONTE-61.66
7845-SANDY SCHERRER-1,140.8

7846-THERESE HALEY-151.32
7847- JACKIE ECKLIN- ELECTION TRAINING- 60.00
7848-THERESE HALEY- ELECTION TRAINING- 60.00
7849- SHELLY SHULTZ- ELECTION TRAINING- 60.00
7850- ALEXA COOPER- PHONE & MILEAGE- 282.97
7851-SANDY SCHERRER-INTERNET& MILEAGE- 98.61
7852-MVW & ASSOCIATE-1,100.00
7853-APEX SOFTWARE-235.00
7854-WEINLANDER FITZHUGH-3,500.00
7855- CLARE COUNTY TREASURE-770.26
7856-CONSUMERS ENERGY-199.03
TOTAL-\$13,390.33

There was no other business, a motion to adjourn by Haley was supported by Ecklin. Meeting ended at 8:04pm